Attachment 2

Alexandria Transportation Commission
301 King Street
www.alexandriava.gov Alexandria, VA 22314 Phone: 703.746.4025

Honorable Mayor Wilson and Members of City Council
City Hall

301 King Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

June 19, 2019

Re:  Endorsement of Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program grant application

Dear Mayor Wilson and Members of City Council:

At its June 19, 2019 meeting, the Transportation Commission voted to endorse the following City’s
FY21-FY22 Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program grant application requests:

e Upto $1.5 million for the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program to fund the Seminary
Road Sidewalk Project

e Up to $1.7 million for the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program to fund Holmes Run
Trail Reconstruction at Dora Kelly

The Transportation Commission appreciates the opportunity to review staff recommendations for the
FY21-22 VDOT grant requests.

May you have any questions; do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

S.J. Klejst
Chair, Alexandria Transportation Commission

o Alexandria Transportation Commission
City Manager Mark Jinks
Yon Lambert, Director, T&ES
Hillary Orr, Deputy Director, T&ES



